

## **SOC APPROVALS**

### **February 15, 2023**

The following proposals were approved at the February 15, 2023 meeting of the Subcommittee on Undergraduate Academic Courses (SOC).

### **FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES**

#### **DEPARTMENT OF LANGUAGES AND CULTURES**

**Course Introduction – Effective May 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

**SPANISH 2303A/B**  
**INTRODUCTION TO SPANISH LINGUISTICS**

(Short Title: Intro to Spanish Linguistics)

This course is an introduction to basic concepts in linguistics from a Spanish perspective. It examines the different levels of structure, including the Spanish sound system (phonology), word formation (morphology), and sentence formation (syntax). It will also examine the relationships of people and language. Classes will be held in Spanish.

**Pre-or Corequisite(s):** Spanish 2200 or permission of the Department

**Extra Information:** 3 hours

Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Introduction – Effective May 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

**SPANISH 3310A/B**  
**COMPARATIVE GRAMMAR OF ENGLISH AND SPANISH**

(Short Title: Comparative Grammar)

Is Spanish easier to learn than English? In this course you will compare the structures of both languages. Learn, for example, that Spanish has more verb forms, and English has a simpler word order. Gain a deeper understanding of grammar in two languages.

**Pre-or Corequisite(s):** Spanish 3300 or permission of the Department.

**Extra Information:** 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Introduction – Effective May 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

**SPANISH 3360F/G**

**CONTEMPORARY ISSUES OF THE SPANISH-SPEAKING WORLD**

(Short title: Contemporary Issues)

Explore the contemporary Spanish-speaking world through authentic cultural texts. Learn to think critically about culture and develop essential presentation and writing skills in Spanish to examine important current debates. Topics are in relation to diverse peoples, the environment, family life, education, art, music, religion, politics, traditions, economic issues, and migration.

**Pre-or Corequisite(s):** Spanish 3300 or permission of the Department.

**Extra Information:** 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Introduction – Effective May 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

**SPANISH 3430F/G**

**WRITING AND COMPOSITION IN SPANISH**

(Short title: Writing and Composition)

Writing is an important cultural communicative act and a process. Drawing from a variety of engaging cultural expressions from Latin America and Spain, this course offers a fresh approach to developing the necessary skills to be an effective writer of Spanish. Explore cultural difference, learn grammar in context, and write!

**Pre-or Corequisite(s):** Spanish 3300 or permission of the Department.

**Extra Information:** 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**FRENCH 2102A/B**

**ORAL FRENCH III**

Based on a multimedia and communicative approach, the course aims to provide students with the means of improving their listening and speaking abilities.

**Antirequisite(s):** ~~Students who have completed French 2900, French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B or the former French 2103 will not normally be allowed to register in French 2102A/B.~~

**Prerequisite(s):** Permission of the Department of French Studies **following interview based on the Placement Test.**

**Extra Information:** 3 lecture hours. ~~The Department of French Studies reserves the right to refuse admission to French 2102A/B to students who have native-like proficiency in French.~~

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 2104A/B  
ORAL FRENCH IV**

Based on a multimedia and communicative approach, the course aims to provide students with the means of improving their listening and speaking abilities.

**Prerequisite(s):** ~~French 2102A/B or permission of the Department of French Studies following interview~~ **Permission of the Department of French Studies based on the Placement Test.**

**Extra Information:** 3 lecture hours. ~~The Department of French Studies reserves the right to refuse admission to French 2104A/B to students who have native-like proficiency in French.~~

Course Revision – Effective January 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**SPANISH 2102A/B  
MEXICO CITY**

Examine Mexico City through **cultural expressions (language, literature, film, music, popular culture, performing and visual arts)** that demonstrate its ~~history of continuous~~ transformations from Aztec empire to ~~the~~ megalopolis ~~it is today~~. Identify traces of the ~~various~~ pasts in the **languages and cultures of the** city's contemporary ~~urban~~ landscape ~~and daily life, through art, film and literature~~. Comparisons to other Latin American cities ~~will~~ **may** be drawn. ~~Taught in English.~~

**Antirequisite(s):** CLC 2129A/B.

**Extra Information:** 3 ~~lecture~~ hours. **Taught in English. Course work and/or tutorial section in Spanish for Spanish program and module students.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective January 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**SPANISH 2104F/G  
INTERNATIONAL EXPERIENTIAL LEARNING: HAVANA - 500 YEARS OF HISTORY AND LIFE**

**This** ~~The intended~~ course ~~aims to~~ develop~~s~~ and expand~~s~~ the international component ~~of for~~ Western University students by exploring an iconic Caribbean city: La Habana. The main purpose of the course is to reflect on the construction of this city through the ages and the creation of its unique culture and identity.

**Extra Information:** 10 lecture hours before travelling; 1-week ~~T~~travel to La Habana during Reading Week. **Taught in English. Course work and/or tutorial section in Spanish for Spanish program and module students.**

Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Revision – Effective January 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**SPANISH 2120A/B  
LANGUAGE AND SOCIETY IN HISPANIC, CANADIAN, AND ASIAN  
CULTURES**

This course is an introduction to the study of the relationship between language and culture with the goal of understanding social structure. In this course, we focus on three cultures: Hispanic, Canadian, and Asian. Topics include perception and identity development, (non)verbal communication, language use, power, and social networks.

**Extra Information:** 3 ~~lecture~~ hours. Taught in English. **Course work and/or tutorial section in Spanish for Spanish program and module students.**  
Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Revision – Effective January 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**SPANISH 2121A/B  
BILINGUALISM: CONTEXT AND COGNITION**

What does it mean to be bilingual? How does bilingualism affect our intercultural abilities? This course examines the use of two or more languages by an individual from linguistic, social, and psycholinguistic perspectives. Topics include cognitive advantages of being bilingual, and differences between bilingual and monolingual.

**Extra Information:** 3 hours. Taught in English. **Course work and/or tutorial section in Spanish for Spanish program and module students.**  
Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Revision – Effective January 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**SPANISH 2221A/B  
SPANISH PRONUNCIATION**

Pronunciation is an important aspect of communication. Your speech will become clearer, more fluent, and easier to understand. You will improve your enunciation of individual sounds, intonation, stress patterns, pace, and pausing.

**Prerequisite(s):** ~~Spanish 1030.~~  
**Pre-or Corequisite(s):** Spanish 2200 **or permission of the department.**

**Course Withdrawal – Effective May 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:**

**SPANISH 2214A/B**

**COMPARATIVE GRAMMAR OF ENGLISH AND SPANISH**

Is Spanish easier to learn than English? In this course you will compare the structure of both. You will learn, for example, that Spanish has more verb forms, and English has a simpler word order. Exploring the contrasts will lead to a deeper understanding of grammar.

**Pre-or Corequisite(s):** Spanish 2200 or permission of the Department.

**Extra Information:** 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Withdrawal – Effective January 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:**

**SPANISH 2956F/G**

**SPECIAL TOPICS IN SPANISH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS**

Special Topics for Spanish Language and Linguistics.

**Extra Information:** 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Withdrawal – Effective January 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:**

**SPANISH 2957F/G**

**SPECIAL TOPICS IN SPANISH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS**

Special Topics for Spanish Language and Linguistics.

**Extra Information:** 3 hours.

Course Weight: **0.50**

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

## HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN SPANISH LANGUAGE AND HISPANIC CULTURES

### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses (including ~~1.0 course from Spanish 1030 or Spanish 1030W/X~~ or successful completion of Grade 12U Spanish). 2.0 additional principal courses must be taken with no mark below 60%.

~~World Literatures and Cultures 1030, or Comparative Literature and Culture 1010, Comparative Literature and Culture 1040 or Comparative Literature and Culture 1050E is recommended.~~

### Module

9.0 courses:

**2.0 courses: Spanish 2200 and Spanish 3300.**

**1.5 courses: Spanish 2213F/G, Spanish 2220A/B OR Spanish 3327A/B, Spanish 3430F/G**

**2.0 course(s) from: Spanish 2100 level or above.**

**2.5 course(s) from: Spanish 3100 level or above.**

**1.0 course: Spanish 4410E.**

~~1.0 course from: Spanish 2200, Spanish 2200W/X.~~

~~1.5 courses (normally taken in second year): Spanish 2215F/G, Spanish 2216F/G, Spanish 2800F/G, Spanish 2220A/B or Spanish 3327A/B.~~

~~1.0 course from: Spanish 2102A/B, Spanish 2105F/G/Z, Spanish 2214A/B, Spanish 2500F/G, Spanish 3322A/B, Spanish 3500G, or ICC 2200F/G.~~

~~1.0 course (normally taken in third year) from: Spanish 3300, Spanish 3301E.~~

~~3.0 courses from: Spanish 3400-3700, Spanish 3901F/G-3910A/B, Spanish 4420-4600, Spanish 4901F/G-4910A/B, Spanish 4961F/G-4965F/G.~~

~~1.5 courses from: Spanish 4410E, Spanish 4420-4600, Spanish 4901F/G-4910A/B, Spanish 4961F/G-4965F/G.~~

~~Note: Students may take up to 1.0 Spanish Language and Linguistics course.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

## **SPECIALIZATION IN SPANISH LANGUAGE AND HISPANIC CULTURES**

### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including ~~1.0 course from~~ Spanish 1030 ~~or Spanish 1030W/X~~ with a minimum mark of 60%, or successful completion of Grade 12U Spanish.

~~World Literatures and Cultures 1030, or Comparative Literature and Culture 1010, Comparative Literature and Culture 1040 or Comparative Literature and Culture 1050E is recommended.~~

### **Module**

9.0 courses:

**2.0 course: Spanish 2200 and Spanish 3300.**

**1.5 courses: Spanish 2213F/G, Spanish 2220A/B OR Spanish 3327A/B, Spanish 3430F/G**

**2.0 course(s) from: Spanish 2100 level or above.**

**3.0 course(s) from: Spanish 3100 level or above.**

**0.5 course: Directed Studies Course from Spanish 4961F/G, Spanish 4962F/G, Spanish 4963F/G, Spanish 4964F/G, or Spanish 4965F/G.**

~~1.0 course from: Spanish 2200, Spanish 2200W/X.~~

~~1.5 courses (normally taken in second year): Spanish 2215F/G, Spanish 2216F/G, Spanish 2800F/G, Spanish 2220A/B or Spanish 3327A/B.~~

~~1.5 course from: Spanish 2102A/B, Spanish 2105F/G/Z, Spanish 2214A/B, Spanish 2500F/G, Spanish 3303A/B, Spanish 3322A/B, Spanish 3500G, or Intercultural Communications 2200F/G.~~

~~1.0 course (normally taken in third year) from: Spanish 3300, Spanish 3301E.~~

~~3.0 courses from: Spanish 3400-3700, Spanish 3901F/G-3910A/B, Spanish 4420-4600, Spanish 4901F/G-4910A/B.~~

~~1.0 courses from: Spanish 4420-4600, Spanish 4901F/G-4910A/B.~~

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

## **MAJOR IN SPANISH**

### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first year requirements, including ~~1.0 course from~~ Spanish 1030 ~~or Spanish 1030W/X~~ with a mark of at least 60%, or successful completion of Grade 12U Spanish.

### **Module**

6.0 courses:

**2.0 course: Spanish 2200 and Spanish 3300.**

**1.5 courses: Spanish 2213F/G, Spanish 2220A/B OR Spanish 3327A/B, Spanish 3430F/G**

**1.0 course(s) from: Spanish 2100 level or above.**

**1.5 course(s) from: Spanish 3100 level or above.**

~~3.5 courses from: Spanish 2200 or Spanish 2200W/X, Spanish 2214A/B, Spanish 2215F/G, Spanish 2220A/B or Spanish 3327A/B and Spanish 3300 or Spanish 3301E.~~

~~1.5 courses from: Spanish 2100 level or above or Intercultural Communications 2200F/G.~~

~~1.0 course(s) from: Spanish 3000 level or above.~~

### **Notes:**

- ~~• 0.5 course from the module's requirements (above) can be replaced with 0.5 approved course from the Linguistics Program. Consult the Department for approved courses.~~
- ~~• With permission of the Department, students who are fluent in Spanish may substitute Spanish 2200 with Portuguese 2200.~~



**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

## **MINOR IN SPANISH**

### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including ~~1.0 course from~~ Spanish 1030 ~~or Spanish 1030W/X~~ with a mark of at least 60%, or successful completion of Grade 12U Spanish.

### **Module**

4.0 courses:

2.0 courses ~~from~~: Spanish 2200 ~~or Spanish 2200W/X~~, and Spanish 3300 ~~or Spanish 3301E~~.

1.0 course from: Spanish 2100 level or above ~~or Intercultural Communications 2200F/G~~.

1.0 course(s) from: Spanish 3100 level or above.

#### **Notes:**

- ~~• 0.5 course from the module's requirements (above) can be replaced with 0.5 approved course from the Linguistics Program. Consult the Department for approved courses.~~
- ~~• With permission of the Department, students who are fluent in Spanish may substitute Spanish 2200 with Portuguese 2200.~~

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

## **CERTIFICATE IN PRACTICAL SPANISH**

### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements including ~~1.0 course from~~ Spanish 1030 with a mark of at least 60% or Grade 12U Spanish. A student may not pursue both a Certificate in **Practical** Spanish and a Spanish module.

### **Certificate Program**

3.0 courses:

**2.0 courses:** Spanish 2200 and Spanish 3300 ~~(or the former Spanish 3301E)~~.

**1.0 course** from: **Spanish 2100 level or above.** ~~Spanish 2214A/B, Spanish 2215F/G, Spanish 2216F/G, Spanish 2220A/B, Spanish 2500F/G, Spanish 3303A/B, Spanish 3327A/B, Spanish 3421F/G, Spanish 3422F/G, Spanish 3500G, the former Spanish 2800F/G.~~

**Note:** At least 2.0 of the 3.0 courses must be taken at Western.

### **Progression and Graduation Requirements**

To progress and complete the program, students must achieve and maintain a minimum average of 70% in the required courses. If a course in the Certificate program is waived by the department **because** ~~on-the-basis~~ of existing language proficiency, other Spanish courses will have to be taken so that the total number of course credits is 3.0.

## **FACULTY OF ENGINEERING**

### **DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL AND BIOCHEMICAL ENGINEERING**

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

#### **CHEMICAL AND BIOCHEMICAL ENGINEERING 3310A/B PROCESS DYNAMICS AND CONTROL**

The course covers the dynamic behavior, modeling and control of chemical processes. The principles of feedback control of commonly-encountered systems such as level, flow, temperature, pressure, are described. Theory is introduced to illustrate current practice. Simulations of dynamic behavior of processes will make use of the MATLAB/Simulink programming environment.

**Antirequisite(s):** The former CBE 4410A/B.

**Prerequisite(s):** NMM 2277A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 2277A/B **or** **NMM 2276A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 2276A/B**, CBE 2291A/B.

**Extra Information:** 3 lecture hours, 1 laboratory hours per week, 1 tutorial hour.  
Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

## F. CHEMICAL ENGINEERING AND BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING OPTION

...

### Fifth Year Program

BME 4400, CBE 4421A/B, CBE 4497, Engineering Leadership and Innovation 4110F/G or the former Engineering Science 4498F/G, Engineering Leadership and Innovation 3200A/B or the former Engineering Science 3330A/B, ~~Engineering Science 4498F/G~~, 1.0 BME technical electives, 1.0 CBE technical electives.

### Biomedical Sciences Electives (Courses that do not appear on this list require special permission):

Biochemistry 3385B, Biochemistry 3386B, Biology 2382A/B, Biology 2581A/B, Chemistry 2213A/B, Chemistry ~~2283G~~ 2223B, Communication Sciences and Disorders 4417A/B, Health Sciences 2300A/B, Health Sciences 3300A/B, Medical Sciences 4931F/G, Physiology 3140A, Psychology 2220A/B.

### Biomedical Engineering (BME) Technical Electives (Courses that do not appear on this list require special permission):

~~CBE 4422A/B~~, CBE 4423A/B, Medical Biophysics 3507G, Medical Biophysics 3645A/B, Medical Biophysics 4475A/B, Medical Biophysics 4535A/B.

...

### Healthcare Non-technical Electives:

~~Anthropology 2240A/B, Anthropology 2290A/B or the former~~ Anthropology 2290F/G, Economics 2169F/G, GSWS 2244, History 2195A/B (King's), Law 3101A/B, ~~Philosophy 2272F/G (King's) or the former Philosophy 2072F/G~~, Philosophy 2715F/G, Political Science 2276F/G (Brescia), Religious Studies 2239F/G (King's), Sociology 2179A/B, Sociology 2180A/B, Writing 3222F/G, the former Philosophy 2071E, ~~the former Philosophy 2072F/G~~.

...

## DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

### H. ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING OPTION

#### Module/Program Information

...

#### Fifth Year Program

BME 4400, ECE 4416, ECE 4429A/B, ECE 4437A/B, ECE 4445A/B, **Engineering Leadership and Innovation 3200A/B or the former** Engineering Science 3330A/B, Engineering Leadership and Innovation 4110F/G or the former Engineering Science 4498F/G, 1.0 BME technical electives, 0.5 ECE technical elective.

#### Biomedical Sciences Electives (Courses that do not appear on this list require special permission):

Biochemistry 3385B, Biochemistry 3386B, Biology 2382A/B, Biology 2581A/B, Chemistry 2213A/B, Chemistry **2223B** ~~2283G~~, Communication Sciences and Disorders 4417A/B, Health Sciences 2300A/B, Health Sciences 3300A/B, Medical Sciences 4931F/G, Physiology 3140A, Psychology 2220A/B.

#### Biomedical Engineering (BME) Technical Electives (Courses that do not appear on this list require special permission):

CBE 4421A/B, ECE 4438A/B, Medical Biophysics 3507G, Medical Biophysics 3645A/B, Medical Biophysics 4475A/B, Physics 4662A/B, Physics 4672A/B.

...

#### Healthcare Non-technical Electives:

**Anthropology 2240A/B, Anthropology 2290A/B or the former** Anthropology 2290F/G, Economics 2169F/G, GSWS 2244, History 2195A/B (King's), Law 3101A/B, **Philosophy 2272F/G (King's) or the former Philosophy 2072F/G**, Philosophy 2715F/G, Political Science 2276F/G (Brescia), Religious Studies 2239F/G (King's), Sociology 2179A/B, Sociology 2180A/B, Writing 3222F/G, the former Philosophy 2071E, ~~the former Philosophy 2072F/G~~.

...

## DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL AND MATERIALS ENGINEERING

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

### F. MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING OPTION

...

#### **Fifth Year Program**

BME 4400, MME 3334A/B, MME 4499, Engineering Leadership and Innovation 4110F/G or the former Engineering Science 4498F/G, Engineering Leadership and Innovation 3200A/B or the former Engineering Science 3330A/B, ~~Engineering Science 4498F/G~~, 1.5 BME technical electives, 1.0 MME technical elective.

#### **Biomedical Sciences Electives (Courses that do not appear on this list require special permission):**

Biochemistry 3385B, Biochemistry 3386B, Biology 2382A/B, Biology 2581A/B, Chemistry 2213A/B, Chemistry **2223B** ~~2283G~~, Communication Sciences and Disorders 4417A/B, Health Sciences 2300A/B, Health Sciences 3300A/B, Medical Sciences 4931F/G, Physiology 3140A, Psychology 2220A/B.

#### **Biomedical Engineering (BME) Technical Electives (Courses that do not appear on this list require special permission):**

CBE 4421A/B, Medical Biophysics 3507G, Medical Biophysics 3645A/B, Medical Biophysics 4475A/B, Medical Biophysics 4535A/B.

...

#### **Healthcare Non-technical Electives:**

**Anthropology 2240A/B, Anthropology 2290A/B or the former** Anthropology 2290F/G, Economics 2169F/G, GSWS 2244, History 2195A/B (King's), Law 3101A/B, **Philosophy 2272F/G (King's) or the former Philosophy 2072F/G**, Philosophy 2715F/G, Political Science 2276F/G (Brescia), Religious Studies 2239F/G (King's), Sociology 2179A/B, Sociology 2180A/B, Writing 3222F/G, the former Philosophy 2071E, ~~the former Philosophy 2072F/G~~.

...

## MECHATRONIC SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

### D. MECHATRONIC SYSTEMS ENGINEERING AND BIOMEDICAL

...

#### Fifth Year Program

BME 4400, ECE 4445A/B, **ELI 3200A/B or the former** ES 3330A/B, ELI 4110F/G or the former ES 4498F/G, MSE 4401A/B, MSE 4499, 1.0 BME technical electives, 0.5 MSE technical elective, 0.5 non-technical elective.

#### Biomedical Sciences Electives (Courses that do not appear on this list require special permission):

Biochemistry 3385B, Biochemistry 3386B, Biology 2382A/B, Biology 2581A/B, Chemistry 2213A/B, Chemistry **2223B** ~~2283G~~, Communication Sciences and Disorders 4417A/B, Health Sciences 2300A/B, Health Sciences 3300A/B, Medical Sciences 4931F/G, Physiology 3140A, Psychology 2220A/B.

#### Biomedical Engineering (BME) Technical Electives (Courses that do not appear on this list require special permission):

CBE 4421A/B, ECE 4438A/B, Medical Biophysics 3507G, Medical Biophysics 3645A/B, Medical Biophysics 4475A/B, Medical Biophysics 4535A/B.

...

#### Healthcare Non-technical Electives:

**Anthropology 2240A/B, Anthropology 2290A/B or the former** Anthropology 2290F/G, Economics 2169F/G, GSWS 2244, History 2195A/B (King's), Law 3101A/B, **Philosophy 2272F/G (King's) or the former Philosophy 2072F/G,** Philosophy 2715F/G, Political Science 2276F/G (Brescia), Religious Studies 2239F/G (King's), Sociology 2179A/B, Sociology 2180A/B, Writing 3222F/G, the former Philosophy 2071E, ~~the former Philosophy 2072F/G.~~

...

## FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

### ARTHUR LABATT FAMILY SCHOOL OF NURSING

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

#### **NURSING 1335A/B HEALTH ASSESSMENT**

In this course application of clinical judgement models provide students a framework to convey information from health assessments as a foundational part of nursing practice. Conducting a focused examination of clients using a system based approach enables students to utilize theoretical components of health assessment in the laboratory environment.

**Antirequisite(s):** the former Nursing 1222A/B, the former Nursing 1225A/B, Nursing 1180A/B.

**Prerequisite(s):** Registration in the Compressed Time Frame BScN program.

**Extra Information:** 2 asynchronous online lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours.  
Course Weight: 0.50.

**Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:**

#### **NURSING 1222A/B HEALTH ASSESSMENT AND HEALTH PROMOTION**

In this course students are introduced to holistic health assessment across the life span, social determinants of health, and health promotion and caring for clients. Students will learn about therapeutic relationships, interviewing techniques, and physical assessments.

**Antirequisite(s):** The former Nursing 1220W/X.

**Prerequisite(s):** Registration in the Compressed Time Frame BScN program.

**Extra Information:** 3 lecture hours.  
Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:**

#### **NURSING 1225A/B HEALTH ASSESSMENT**

Students will apply theories and learn to establish therapeutic relationships, develop interviewing techniques, and perform physical assessments.

**Prerequisite(s):** Registration in Compressed Time Frame BScN program.

**Extra Information:** 4 laboratory hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**COURSES REQUIRED FOR THE RPN TO BSCN PATHWAY COMPRESSED TIME FRAME PROGRAM**

**Nursing Requirements**

(must achieve 65% in the theory components and a PASS in the **Professional Practice Clinical Application** Courses)

| <b>Theory Course</b>       | <b>Clinical Application Course</b> |
|----------------------------|------------------------------------|
| Nursing 1201A/B            |                                    |
| <del>Nursing 1225A/B</del> |                                    |
| <b>Nursing Elective</b>    |                                    |
| Nursing 1120A/B            |                                    |
| Nursing 2240F/G            |                                    |
| Nursing 2250A/B            |                                    |
|                            | Nursing 2500Q/R/S/T                |
| Nursing 2600A/B            |                                    |
|                            | Nursing 2660Q/R/S/T                |
| Nursing 2630A/B            |                                    |
| Nursing 3340A/B            |                                    |
| Nursing 3310A/B            |                                    |
| Nursing 3456A/B            |                                    |
|                            | Nursing 3800Q/R/S/T                |
| Nursing 3630A/B            |                                    |
|                            | Nursing 3900A/B                    |
| Nursing 4320A/B            |                                    |
| Nursing 4401W/X            |                                    |
|                            | Nursing 4410A/B                    |
| Nursing 4440A/B            |                                    |
|                            | Nursing 4461W/X                    |



## SCHOOL OF KINESIOLOGY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

### **KINESIOLOGY 3412A/B**

#### **EXERCISE FOR SPECIFIC POPULATIONS: CHRONIC DISEASE**

Students will learn the role of exercise in the management of chronic disease. Chronic diseases include: metabolic, cardiovascular and pulmonary diseases, cancer. The implications of performing safe/effective exercise prescription and evaluation will be considered. Physical activity guidelines will be examined within the context of ~~Professional~~ **Clinical** Kinesiology and clinical practice.

**Prerequisite(s):** Kinesiology 3402A/B or the former Kinesiology 3421A/B.

**Extra Information:** 3 lecture hours.

## FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

### DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

#### **HISTORY 1895F/G**

##### **HISTORY FOR TIME TRAVELERS**

An introduction to university-level history, using the idea of time travel to “visit” historical events as if we were there. Exploring pivotal moments from throughout human history, we investigate the building blocks of historical thinking: evidence and argument, cause and consequence, empathy and ethics, counterfactual history, and more.

**Extra Information:** 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour.

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

#### **HISTORY 2210F/G**

##### **INDIGENOUS PEOPLES AND CANADIAN HISTORY**

(Short Title: Indigenous Peoples & Cdn Hist)

Canadian history has relied on nationalist interpretations that reduce the role of Indigenous People. This course challenges these ideas by demonstrating the permanency of Indigenous Peoples and the continuity of their beliefs, practices, and political systems. Topics discussed include the Northwest Resistance, the World Wars, and the TRC.

**Antirequisite(s):** The former History 2209E, the former Indigenous Studies 2901E, Indigenous Studies 2210F/G.

**Prerequisite(s):** 1.0 course in History at the 1000-level or above, or 1.0 course in Anthropology at the 1000-level or above, or Indigenous Studies 1020E.

**Extra Information:** 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour. Cross-listed with Indigenous Studies 2210F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

**HISTORY 2630F/G  
GOING TO AFRICA**

Do you dream of an African safari, or working for an NGO or a missionary organization there? Or have you ever wondered why this resource-rich continent has so many seemingly intractable problems? This course explores contemporary African issues through a historical lens. Your African trip will never be the same.

**Extra Information:** 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour.

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

**HISTORY 2620F/G  
CHINA RECONSTRUCTS: THE MAKING OF “NEW CHINA”**

(Short Title: China Reconstructs)

This course examines China’s efforts to reinvent itself as a globally relevant nation-state in the mid-20th and 21st centuries. We discuss the ways in which China’s leadership envisioned the “New China,” the ways governing bodies tried to make those visions a reality, and the ways the Chinese people responded.

**Extra Information:** 3 lecture hours.

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

**HISTORY 3267F/G  
RESIDENTIAL SCHOOLS**

The Indian Residential School System has been recognized by the Canadian Parliament as an act of genocide. This course explores the long history of residential schools in Canada, from early initiatives in New France in the 1640s through the Final Report of the Truth and Reconciliation Commission in 2015.

**Antirequisite(s):** Indigenous Studies 3267F/G.

**Prerequisite(s):** 1.0 History course at the 1000-level or above, or Indigenous Studies 1020E.

**Extra Information:** 2 hours. Cross-listed with Indigenous Studies 3267F/G.

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

**HISTORY 3735F/G  
GLOBAL HISTORY OF POPULISM**

This lecture and seminar course surveys the global history of populism and its main populist actors from the early nineteenth century to the present, focusing on Russia, the United States, Canada, Argentina, Brazil, Australia, New Zealand, France, Italy, Ghana, Burkina Faso, South Africa, Zambia, and India.

**Prerequisite(s):** 1.0 History course at the 2200-level or above.

**Extra Information:** 2 hours.

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

**HISTORY 4218F/G  
CITIES OF THE DEAD: CEMETERIES, DEATH, AND MOURNING IN NORTH AMERICA**

(Short title: Cities of the Dead)

This seminar explores the history of death, cemeteries, and burials in North America, beginning in 1812. Themes include mourning, memorialization, material culture, gender, spirituality, heritage, tourism, colonialism, repatriation, social justice, and treatment of human remains.

**Prerequisite(s):** 1.0 History course at the 2200-level or above

**Extra Information:** 3 seminar hours.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**HISTORY 2134A/B  
“TALKING’ BOUT MY GENERATION”: YOUTH, REBELLION, AND ROCK & ROLL**

(Short Title: Youth, Rebellion & Rock’n’Roll)

**Extra Information:** ~~2~~ **3** lecture hours.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**HISTORY 3870F/G**

**UNCOLONIZED GLOBAL HISTORIES**

~~INDIGENOUS WAYS OF KNOWING THE PAST IN GLOBAL HISTORY~~

~~(Short title: Indigenous Global History)~~

**Course Description:**

This course is an invitation to the discipline of history through the lens of Indigenous ways of knowing the past from around the world. The offerings include sources and methods in Indigenous ways, that teach students lifelong skills for relational work toward a flourishing planet for humans and all beings.

**Antirequisite(s):** History 3896F/G if taken in 2022-23.

**Prerequisite(s):** 1.0 course in History at the 2200-level or above.

**Extra Information:** 3 ~~lecture~~ hours ~~per week~~.

**Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:**

**HISTORY 2209E**

**THE FIRST NATIONS IN CANADIAN HISTORY**

First Nations peoples are the original inhabitants of Canada. This course will examine history recorded since European contact with all possible efforts to privilege an Aboriginal point of view and the contribution Aboriginal peoples have made and continue to make to Canada as a nation-state and as a cultural community.

**Antirequisite(s):** Indigenous Studies 2901E.

**Prerequisite(s):** Indigenous Studies 1020E or Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E) Anthropology 1025F/G or History 1201E or History 1401E.

**Extra Information:** 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

## **INDIGENOUS STUDIES PROGRAM**

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

### **INDIGENOUS STUDIES 2210F/G INDIGENOUS PEOPLES AND CANADIAN HISTORY**

(Short title: Indigenous Peoples & Cdn Hist)

Canadian history has relied on nationalist interpretations that reduce the role of Indigenous People. This course challenges these ideas by demonstrating the permanency of Indigenous Peoples and the continuity of their beliefs, practices, and political systems. Topics discussed include the Northwest Resistance, the World Wars, and the TRC.

**Antirequisite(s):** The former History 2209E, the former Indigenous Studies 2901E, History 2210F/G.

**Prerequisite(s):** Indigenous Studies 1020E, or 1.0 course in History at the 1000-level or above, or 1.0 course in Anthropology at the 1000-level or above.

**Extra Information:** 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour. Cross-listed with History 2210F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

### **INDIGENOUS STUDIES 3267F/G RESIDENTIAL SCHOOLS**

The Indian Residential School System has been recognized by the Canadian Parliament as an act of genocide. This course explores the long history of residential schools in Canada, from early initiatives in New France in the 1640s through the Final Report of the Truth and Reconciliation Commission in 2015.

**Antirequisite(s):** History 3267F/G.

**Prerequisite(s):** Indigenous Studies 1020E or 1.0 History course at the 1000-level or above.

**Extra Information:** 2 hours. Cross-listed with History 3267F/G.

**Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:**

### **INDIGENOUS STUDIES 2901E THE FIRST NATIONS IN CANADIAN HISTORY**

First Nations peoples are the original inhabitants of Canada. This course will examine history recorded since European contact with all possible efforts to privilege an Aboriginal point of view and the contribution Aboriginal peoples have

made and continue to make to Canada as a nation-state and as a cultural community.

**Antirequisite(s):** History 2209E.

**Prerequisite(s):** One of Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E) Anthropology 1025F/G, Indigenous Studies 1020E or History 1401E.

**Extra Information:** 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

## **HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN INDIGENOUS STUDIES**

### **Module**

9.0 courses:

**1.0 course** from: Indigenous Studies 2104, Indigenous Studies 2213F/G, Indigenous Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2112, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.

**2.0 courses** from: Anthropology 2253A/B, **Indigenous Studies 2210F/G**, Indigenous Studies 2253A/B, Indigenous Studies 2501F/G, Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Indigenous Studies 2700A/B, ~~Indigenous Studies 2901E~~, Indigenous Studies 2919F/G, Geography 2411F/G, ~~History 2209E~~, **History 2210F/G**, Sociology 2190F/G, the former Anthropology 2220E, the former First Nations Studies 2101E, **the former History 2209E, the former Indigenous Studies 2901E**.

**1.0 course** from: Indigenous Studies 3104, Indigenous Studies 3140F/G, Indigenous Studies 3142F/G, Indigenous Studies 3722F/G, Political Science 3398F/G.

**1.0 course** from: Indigenous Studies 4022E, Indigenous Studies 4023F/G, Indigenous Studies 4903F/G, Geography 3001F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4141F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4901F/G.

**4.0 courses** in Indigenous Studies at the 2000 level or higher, from the list above, not previously taken, or from: Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, Anthropology 3343A/B, Astronomy 2020F/G, English 3680F/G, Indigenous Studies 2103F/G, Indigenous Studies 2113, Indigenous Studies 2120, Indigenous Studies 2203F/G, Indigenous Studies 2211F/G, Indigenous Studies 2212F/G, Indigenous Studies 2216F/G, Indigenous Studies 2233F/G, Indigenous Studies 2234F/G, Indigenous Studies 3001F/G, Indigenous Studies 3306A/B, Indigenous Studies 3880F/G, the former Anthropology 2231F/G, the former Anthropology 2232F/G, the former

First Nations Studies 2132F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2232F/G, the former Indigenous Studies 3500F/G.

**Note:** Some courses are offered only in alternate years. Students are advised to consult the Indigenous Studies Program Coordinator when planning their module.

In any academic year, students may not register in more than 0.5 course from: Indigenous Studies 3011F/G, Indigenous Studies 4011F/G.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

## **MAJOR IN INDIGENOUS STUDIES**

### **Module**

6.0 courses:

**1.0 course** from: Indigenous Studies 2104, Indigenous Studies 2213F/G, Indigenous Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2112, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.

**2.0 courses** from: Anthropology 2253A/B, **Indigenous Studies 2210F/G**, Indigenous Studies 2253A/B, Indigenous Studies 2501F/G, Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Indigenous Studies 2700A/B, ~~Indigenous Studies 2901E~~, Indigenous Studies 2919F/G, Geography 2411F/G, ~~History 2209E~~, **History 2210F/G**, Sociology 2190F/G, the former Anthropology 2220E, the former First Nations Studies 2101E, **the former History 2209E, the former Indigenous Studies 2901E**.

**1.0 course** from: Indigenous Studies 3104, Indigenous Studies 3140F/G, Indigenous Studies 3142F/G, Indigenous Studies 3722F/G, Political Science 3398F/G.

**2.0 courses** in Indigenous Studies at the 2000 level or higher, from the list above, not previously taken, or from: Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, Anthropology 3343A/B, Astronomy 2020F/G, English 3680F/G, Indigenous Studies 2103F/G, Indigenous Studies 2113, Indigenous Studies 2120, Indigenous Studies 2203F/G, Indigenous Studies 2211F/G, Indigenous Studies 2212F/G, Indigenous Studies 2216F/G, Indigenous Studies 2233F/G, Indigenous Studies 2234F/G, Indigenous Studies 3001F/G, Indigenous Studies 3306A/B, Indigenous Studies 3880F/G, Indigenous Studies 4022E, Indigenous Studies 4023F/G, Indigenous Studies 4903F/G, Geography 3001F/G, the former Anthropology 2231F/G, the former Anthropology 2232F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2132F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2232F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4141F/G,

the former First Nations Studies 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4901F/G, the former Indigenous Studies 3500F/G.

**Note:** Some courses are offered only in alternate years. Students are advised to consult the Indigenous Studies Program Coordinator when planning their module.

In any academic year, students may not register in more than 0.5 course from: Indigenous Studies 3011F/G, Indigenous Studies 4011F/G.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

## **MINOR IN INDIGENOUS STUDIES**

### **Module**

4.0 courses:

**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2253A/B, Indigenous Studies 2104, Indigenous Studies 2213F/G, Indigenous Studies 2218F/G, Indigenous Studies 2253A/B, Sociology 2190F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2112, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.

**1.0 course** from: Indigenous Studies 3104, Indigenous Studies 3140F/G, Indigenous Studies 3142F/G, Indigenous Studies 3722F/G, Political Science 3398F/G.

**2.0 courses** in Indigenous Studies at the 2000 level or higher, from the list above, not previously taken, or from: Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, Anthropology 3343A/B, Astronomy 2020F/G, English 3680F/G, Indigenous Studies 2103F/G, Indigenous Studies 2113, Indigenous Studies 2120, Indigenous Studies 2203F/G, **Indigenous Studies 2210F/G**, Indigenous Studies 2211F/G, Indigenous Studies 2212F/G, Indigenous Studies 2216F/G, Indigenous Studies 2233F/G, Indigenous Studies 2234F/G, Indigenous Studies 2501F/G, Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Indigenous Studies 2700A/B, ~~Indigenous Studies 2901E~~, Indigenous Studies 2919F/G, Indigenous Studies 3001F/G, Indigenous Studies 3306A/B, Indigenous Studies 3880F/G, Indigenous Studies 4022E, Indigenous Studies 4023F/G, Indigenous Studies 4903F/G, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 3001F/G, ~~History 2209E~~, **History 2210F/G**, the former Anthropology 2220E, the former Anthropology 2231F/G, the former Anthropology 2232F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2101E, the former First Nations Studies 2132F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2232F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4141F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4901F/G, **the former History 2209E, the former Indigenous Studies 2901E**, the former



Indigenous Studies 3500F/G.

**Note:** Some courses are offered only in alternate years. Students are advised to consult the Indigenous Studies Program Coordinator when planning their module.

In any academic year, students may not register in more than 0.5 course from: Indigenous Studies 3011F/G, Indigenous Studies 4011F/G.

## **DAN DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT & ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES**

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

### **MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2330A/B CONTEMPORARY ISSUES IN AVIATION MANAGEMENT**

(Short title: Contemporary Issues in Av Mgt)

This course introduces students to how system and organization design affect management decisions by examining a range of current issues drawn from the aviation industry. The course examines decision making challenges faced by management in areas such as organizational resilience, labour relations, technology modernization, and sustainability among others.

**Antirequisite(s):** MOS 2296A/B if taken in 2021-22 or 2022-23.

**Prerequisite(s):** Enrolment in 2<sup>nd</sup>, 3<sup>rd</sup>, or 4<sup>th</sup> year of a BMOS module.

**Extra Information:** 3 lecture hours

Course weight: 0.5 course

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

### **MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 4510A/B INTEGRATED ANALYSIS AND DECISION MAKING IN ACCOUNTING**

(Short title: Integrated Analysis in Acct)

An analytical approach to complex business and accounting problems, integrating knowledge of taxation, assurance, management accounting, finance, and financial accounting. Students develop the problem solving, critical thinking, collaboration and leadership skills required of an entry level professional accountant.

**Prerequisite(s):** MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3370A/B, and enrolment in 4<sup>th</sup> year of a BMOS Accounting module.

**Pre- or Co-requisite(s):** MOS 3363A/B, MOS 3362A/B.

**Extra Information:** 3 lecture hours.

Course weight: 0.50.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 3280F/G**

**RESEARCHING HRM: SKILLS FOR CURRENT STUDENTS AND FUTURE MANAGERS**

~~EVIDENCE-BASED MANAGEMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES~~

(Short title: **Researching HRM**)

**This course develops research skills for students of HRM. This course links introductory concepts and research techniques from organizational behaviour and HRM to applied problems facing organizations today.**

**Students will learn how to apply research techniques in order to understand HRM phenomena.**

~~Application of evidence-based management principles and practices to human resource management. This course develops management problem-solving skills based on grounding in relevant theories and frameworks. It links introductory coursework in organizational behavior to effective human resource management practice in contemporary organizations.~~

~~Antirequisite(s): MOS2280F/G~~

**Prerequisite(s):** One of MOS 2181A/B, Psychology 2061A/B, and enrolment in 3rd or 4th year of BMOS or Music Administrative Studies (MAS).

**Extra Information:** 3 lecture hours.

Course weight: 0.50.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT**

**Module**

11.0 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257.

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: Economics

2150A/B and Economics 2152A/B; OR 0.5 from MOS 2181A/B or Psychology 2061A/B AND MOS 2181A/B or Psychology 2061A/B and 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above.

1.5 courses normally taken in second year: Economics 2166F/G; Geography 2310A/B; History 2814F/G.

0.5 course from Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in second or third year from: MOS 2310A/B\*, MOS 2320A/B\*.

1.0 course normally taken in third year: MOS 3305A/B, MOS 3306A/B.

~~1.5~~ **1.0** courses from: Actuarial Science 2053; Anthropology 2262A/B, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics

2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B, Psychology 2820E; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, Sociology 3314F/G; Statistical Sciences 2035.

**0.5 course: MOS 2330A/B.**

0.5 course: MOS 2000-level or above.

1.0 course: MOS 3000-level or above.

2.5 courses normally taken in fourth year: MOS 3330A/B, MOS 4405F/G, MOS 4406F/G, MOS 4409F/G, MOS 4410A/B.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**SPECIALIZATION IN COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT**

**Module**

11.0 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257.

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: Economics

2150A/B AND Economics 2152A/B OR 0.5 from Psychology 2061A/B OR MOS 2181A/B AND 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above.

1.5 courses normally taken in second year: Economics 2166F/G; Geography 2310A/B; History 2814F/G.

**0.5 course: MOS 2330A/B.**

0.5 course from Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in second year: MOS 2310A/B\*, MOS 2320A/B\*.

1.0 course normally taken in third year: MOS 3305A/B, MOS 3306A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third or fourth year: MOS 3330A/B.

~~1.5~~ **1.0** courses normally taken in third year from: Actuarial Science 2053; Anthropology 2262A/B, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics

2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics

2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics

2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics

2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English

2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B; History 2120A/B, History

2171A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B; Philosophy

2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science

2140A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B, Psychology 2820E; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G; Statistical Sciences 2035, Sociology 3314F/G.  
1.5 courses: MOS 2000-level or above.  
2.0 courses: MOS 4405F/G, MOS 4406F/G, MOS 4409F/G, MOS 4410A/B.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**MAJOR IN COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT (MUST BE PART OF HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR)**

**Module**

7.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

1.5 courses: Economics 2166F/G; Geography 2310A/B; History 2814F/G.

**0.5 course: MOS 2330A/B.**

0.5 course from: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B.

~~1.0~~ **0.5** course from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2310A/B\*, MOS 2320A/B\*, MOS 3330A/B.

3.0 courses from: MOS 3305A/B, MOS 3306A/B, MOS 4405F/G, MOS 4406F/G, MOS 4409F/G, MOS 4410A/B.

**DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE**

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 3398F/G  
INDIGENOUS POLITICAL AND LEGAL ISSUES**

**Prerequisite(s):** Indigenous Studies **2210F/G** ~~2218F/G~~ **or the former** Indigenous Studies 2901E or **History 2210F/G or the former** History 2209E or History 2201E or History 2205E or Political Science 2103A/B or Political Science 2230E or Political Science 2530F/G, or Law 2101 or GSWS 2260 or the former Anthropology 2218F/G.

## DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

### **PSYCHOLOGY 3801F/G STATISTICS FOR PSYCHOLOGY III**

This course extends beyond traditional single-sample datasets. Students work with data on a larger scale by examining population data and implementing basic meta-analyses using a modern coding language. In addition, students extend their knowledge of statistical decision-making by learning to apply basic Bayesian models of statistical decision-making.

**Antirequisite(s):** the former Psychology 3800F/G.

**Prerequisite(s):** At least 75% in Psychology 2802F/G and Psychology 2812A/B, plus registration in third or fourth year Honours Specialization in Psychology or Honours Specialization in Developmental Cognitive Neuroscience, or Honours Specialization in Animal Behaviour.

**Extra Information:** 2 lecture hours and 2 laboratory hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

### **PSYCHOLOGY 4853E HONOURS THESIS: META-ANALYSIS**

Independent meta-analysis developed and conducted under the direction of a faculty member in a group learning environment.

**Antirequisite(s):** Psychology 4850E, Psychology 4851E, Psychology 4852E.

**Prerequisite(s):** Psychology 3801F/G or the former Psychology 3800F/G and one of Psychology 3184F/G, Psychology 3185F/G, Psychology 3285F/G, Psychology 3480F/G, Psychology 3485F/G, Psychology 3580F/G, Psychology 3780F/G, or Psychology 3840F/G, PLUS registration in fourth year Main Campus Honours Specialization in Psychology and permission of the Psychology Department. Students in fourth year Honours Specialization in Animal Behaviour may also enrol in this course.

**Extra Information:** 4 seminar hours.

Course weight: 1.0 course.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**PSYCHOLOGY 4850E  
HONOURS THESIS**

**Antirequisite(s):** Psychology 4851E, Psychology 4852E, **Psychology 4853E**.  
**Prerequisite(s):** **Psychology 3801F/G or the former** Psychology 3800F/G and ~~0.5 from~~ **one of** Psychology 3184F/G, Psychology 3185F/G, Psychology 3285F/G, Psychology 3480F/G, Psychology 3485F/G, Psychology 3580F/G, Psychology 3780F/G, **or** Psychology 3840F/G, ~~and~~ **PLUS** registration in fourth year **Main Campus** Honours Specialization in **Psychology and permission of the Psychology Department**. Students in fourth year Honours Specialization in Animal Behaviour also may enrol in this course.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**PSYCHOLOGYT 4851E  
HONOURS THESIS (SCIENCE)**

**Antirequisite(s):** Psychology 4850E, Psychology 4852E, **Psychology 4853E**.  
**Prerequisite(s):** **Psychology 3801F/G or the former** Psychology 3800F/G and ~~0.5 from~~ **one of** Psychology 3184F/G, Psychology 3185F/G, Psychology 3285F/G, Psychology 3480F/G, **or** Psychology 3485F/G, ~~and~~ **PLUS** registration in fourth year **Main Campus** Honours Specialization in Psychology **B.Sc. and permission of the Psychology Department**. Students in fourth year Honours Specialization in Animal Behaviour also may enrol in this course.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**PSYCHOLOGY 4852E  
HONOURS THESIS**

**Antirequisite(s):** Psychology 4850E, Psychology 4851E, **Psychology 4853E**.  
**Prerequisite(s):** **Psychology 3801F/G or the former** Psychology 3800F/G and Psychology 3485F/G, ~~and~~ **PLUS** registration in fourth year Honours Specialization in Developmental Cognitive Neuroscience B.Sc **and permission of the Psychology Department**.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN PSYCHOLOGY – BA**

**Progression Requirements:** Students who are enrolled in the BA Honours Specialization must maintain a minimum modular average of 75%, **with marks of 70% or above in Psychology 2801F/G and Psychology 2811A/B, marks of 75% or above in Psychology 2802F/G and Psychology 2812A/B, and all other ~~with-all~~** module course marks 60% or above to progress in the module.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN PSYCHOLOGY – BSC**

**Progression Requirements:** Students who are enrolled in the BSc Honours Specialization must maintain a minimum modular average of 75%, **with marks of 70% or above in Psychology 2801F/G and Psychology 2811A/B, marks of 75% or above in Psychology 2802F/G and Psychology 2812A/B, and all other ~~with-all~~** module course marks 60% or above to progress in the module.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN DEVELOPMENTAL COGNITIVE NEUROSCIENCE – BSC**

**Progression Requirements:** Students who are enrolled in the Honours DCN (BSc) module must maintain a minimum modular average of 75%, **with marks of 70% or above in Psychology 2801F/G and Psychology 2811A/B, marks of 75% or above in Psychology 2802F/G and Psychology 2812A/B, and all other ~~with-all~~** module course marks 60% or above to progress in the module.

**Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:**

### **PSYCHOLOGY 3800F/G PSYCHOLOGICAL STATISTICS USING COMPUTERS**

This course covers most statistical procedures used in psychological research, and the use and interpretation of SPSS for Windows. Topics covered include the t test, various forms of analysis of variance, chi-square, bivariate and multiple regression and correlation, factor analysis, multivariate analysis of variance, and Monte Carlo methods.

**Antirequisite(s):** Psychology 3830F/G, Psychology 3850F/G.

**Prerequisite(s):** Psychology 2810, plus registration in third or fourth year Honours Specialization in Psychology or Honours Specialization in Developmental Cognitive Neuroscience, or Honours Specialization in Animal Behaviour.

**Extra Information:** 2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours (Main); 2 lecture hours, 1 laboratory hour (Brescia). Note at Brescia campus: Psychology 3800F/G is a mandatory course for students taking an Honours Specialization in Psychology at Brescia. Priority in enrolment will thus be given to Brescia University College Honours Specialization students.

Course Weight: 0.50

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

## **HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN PSYCHOLOGY – BA**

### **Module**

#### **9.0 courses:**

**1.0 course(s)** from: Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E.

**1.0 course(s)** from: Psychology 2811A/B, Psychology 2812A/B, the former Psychology 2810.

**0.5 course** from: Psychology 2100-2299.

**0.5 course** from: Psychology 2300-2799.

0.5 course: **Psychology 3801F/G or the former** Psychology 3800F/G.

**0.5 Research course** from: Psychology 3184F/G, Psychology 3185F/G, Psychology 3285F/G, Psychology 3480F/G, Psychology 3485F/G, Psychology 3580F/G, Psychology 3780F/G, Psychology 3840F/G, Psychology 3860F/G.

**0.5 course** from: Psychology 3100-3299 (excluding the Research courses listed above).

**0.5 course** from: Psychology 3300-3799 (excluding the Research courses).

**1.0 course** from: Psychology 2000-3999 (excluding the Research courses).

**1.0 additional course** in Psychology at the 3000 level or above (excluding the Research courses).

**0.5 course** from: Psychology 4100-4995.

**0.5 course** from: Psychology 2100-4999.

**1.0 course:** Psychology 4850E.



**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN PSYCHOLOGY – BSc**

#### **Module**

10.0 courses:

**1.0 courses** from: Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E.

**1.0 courses** from: Psychology 2811A/B, Psychology 2812A/B, the former Psychology 2810.

**1.0 course** from: Psychology 2115A/B, Psychology 2134A/B, Psychology 2135A/B, Psychology 2210A/B, Psychology 2220A/B, Psychology 2221A/B.

**1.0 course** from: Psychology 2300-2799.

0.5 course: **Psychology 3801F/G or the former** Psychology 3800F/G.

**0.5 Research course** from: Psychology 3184F/G, Psychology 3185F/G, Psychology 3285F/G, Psychology 3485F/G.

**1.0 course** from: Psychology 3300-3899.

**1.0 course** from: Psychology 3130A/B, Psychology 3138F/G, Psychology 3139A/B, Psychology 3140F/G, Psychology 3209F/G, Psychology 3221F/G, Psychology 3224A/B, Psychology 3225A/B, Psychology 3226A/B, Psychology 3228A/B, Psychology 3230F/G, Psychology 3440F/G, Psychology 3441F/G, Psychology 3442F/G, Psychology 3443F/G, Psychology 3444F/G, the former Psychology 3223F/G.

**0.5 course** from: Psychology 4100-4995.

**0.5 course** from: Psychology 2000-4999.

**1.0 course** from Science/Basic Medical Sciences-approved list numbered 2100 or above (see additional science requirement below).

**1.0 course:** Psychology 4850E, Psychology 4851E.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN DEVELOPMENTAL COGNITIVE NEUROSCIENCE – BSc**

#### **Module**

10.0 courses:

**0.5 course** from: Psychology 2220A/B, Psychology 2221A/B.

**0.5 course** from: Psychology 2100-2299 (Excluding Psychology 2220A/B or Psychology 2221A/B).

**0.5 course** from: Psychology 2040A/B, Psychology 2410A/B.

**0.5 course** from: Psychology 2300- 2799 (excluding 2410A/B)

**1.0 course** from: Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former

Psychology 2800E.

**1.0 courses** from: Psychology 2811A/B, Psychology 2812A/B, the former Psychology 2810.

**2.0 courses** from: Psychology 3141F/G, Psychology 3440F/G, Psychology 3441F/G, Psychology 3442F/G, Psychology 3443F/G, Psychology 3444F/G, the former Psychology 3223F/G.

**1.0 course:** Psychology 3485F/G, **Psychology 3801F/G (or the former Psychology 3800F/G).**

**0.5 course** from: Psychology 3300-3899 (Excluding the 3000-level Research courses).

**0.5 course** from: Psychology 4100-4995.

**1.0 course** from Science/Basic Medical Sciences-approved list numbered 2100 or above. (See additional Science Requirement below).

**1.0 course:** Psychology 4852E

## DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **SOCIOLOGY 1025A/B SOCIETY AND YOU**

**This course introduces the sociological imagination to help understand how underlying social forces shape our lives and how we, as individuals, can change society. The course explores key social problems, and how they shape our life courses and shift the demographic makeup of our society.**

~~The sociological imagination helps us see how society shapes our lives and how we, as individuals, can change society. It also helps us understand the relationship between problems we face as individuals and issues in society as a whole. We focus on three core issues: inequality, institutions, and social change.~~

**Antirequisite(s):** Sociology 1020, Sociology 1020W/X, Sociology 1021E.

**Extra Information:** 3 lecture hours.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **SOCIOLOGY 1027A/B LIFE IS NOT ALWAYS FAIR**

**This introductory course challenges commonly held assumptions about individual success, talent and merit. Students will be introduced to underlying patterns and important debates about the nature of power and inequality, and how they shape issues such as work, family, education, the economy, and the pursuit of justice.**

~~In this introductory sociology course, we will challenge commonly held assumptions about individual success, talent and merit. Students will be~~

~~introduced to important sociological debates about the nature of inequality, and how different social institutions and processes are implicated in the creation and maintenance of this inequality.~~

**Antirequisite(s):** Sociology 1020, Sociology 1020W/X, Sociology 1021E.  
**Extra Information:** 3 lecture hours.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**SOCIOLOGY 2180A/B**

~~DEVELOPMENT AND~~ **INTERNATIONAL** HEALTH INEQUALITIES

(Short title: Int Health Inequalities)

This course covers the health of populations in comparative and historical context. It focuses on the factors behind the recent improvements in health and the causes of large health inequalities. Major health policy issues in **high and low income** ~~developing and developed~~ countries are investigated, such as reproductive health, HIV/AIDS, smoking, and violence.

**Antirequisite(s):** ~~The former Sociology 2279A/B.~~

**Extra Information:** 2 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**SOCIOLOGY 3314F/G**

**FAMILY AND WORK**

A study of changes in family and work, and their interrelationship. The focus is on paid and unpaid work, its division by gender, and the accommodation made by families, workplaces and social policy in terms of the needs to earn a living and care for family members.

**Prerequisite(s):** ~~1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level and third or fourth year standing in any module in Sociology, BMOS, or registration in third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies.~~ **Registration in third year or above of any program.**

**Extra Information:** 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**SOCIOLOGY 3317A/B  
PROBLEMS OF MASS HIGHER EDUCATION**

**How has the expansion of postsecondary education over the last century led to both increasing and decreasing inequality? This course covers debates related to mass higher education, including persistent barriers to opportunity, the increasingly varied experiences among students, credential inflation, the mismatch between education and jobs, and affirmative action policies.**

~~This course examines the problems that emerge when post-secondary education is provided on a mass scale. These problems include student disengagement and grade inflation, corporatization and the consumer model, and stress experienced by students and professors.~~

**Prerequisite(s):** Registration in third year or above.

**Extra Information:** 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**SOCIOLOGY 3260A/B  
~~SOCIOLOGY OF LAW~~ LAW AND SOCIETY**

~~An analysis of the legal institutions and processes in contemporary society.~~

**This course examines the institutions and processes of the law, and how they operate in contemporary society. Issues engaged are social control, law and culture, knowledge, violence, governance, diversity, and social change.**

**Antirequisite(s):** Sociology 2260A/B.

**Prerequisite(s):** 1.0 from: Sociology 1020, Sociology 1021E, Sociology 1025A/B, Sociology 1026F/G, Sociology 1027A/B.

**Extra Information:** 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**SOCIOLOGY 4455F/G**

**~~ADVANCED SOCIOLOGY OF~~ CHALLENGING THE LAW**

**This course examines law as a social institution, exploring both classical and contemporary understandings of the law. By examining empirical examples, we examine different explanations of how the law operates and affects social relations.**

~~This course examines law as a social institution; as a product of social organizations and processes. Various theoretical frameworks with different explanations of how the law operates will be examined. Topics to be analyzed include law and social control, violence against women, and factors influencing the outcome of legal decisions.~~

**Prerequisite(s):** Registration in third year or above in any Department of Sociology module, or fourth year in any module.

**Extra Information:** 3 seminar hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

## **HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**

### **ENGLISH AND CULTURAL STUDIES – FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE**

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**GLOBAL GREAT BOOKS 2300F/G**

**THE RULE OF LAW**

Through the examination of case law and literature from around the world, this interdisciplinary course explores what we mean when we speak about the rule of law. The course will focus on diverse themes of particular relevance to the contemporary world.

**Extra Information:** 3 hours.

Course weight: 0.5

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

**GLOBAL GREAT BOOKS 3300F/G  
THE ETHICS OF LEADERSHIP**

This interdisciplinary course explores how to be an ethical leader by introducing students to the philosophy of leadership in works of philosophy, politics, and literature. Reading diverse works from around the world, students will explore the nature of leadership from the ancient world to the present.

**Extra Information:** 3 hours.

Course weight: 0.5

**GOVERNANCE, LEADERSHIP AND ETHICS PROGRAM**

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

**GOVERNANCE, LEADERSHIP AND ETHICS 3011F/G  
ANIMALS IN LAW AND POLICY**

This course examines the diverse positions of animals in law and in public and private sector policy. It focuses on debates about and strategies for improving animals' social, political, and legal statuses.

**Prerequisite(s):** 0.5 courses from: Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2002F/G; Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2003F/G; Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2004F/G; MOS 2185A/B; Philosophy 2700F/G; or permission of the instructor.

**Extra Information:** 3 hours.

Course weight: 0.5

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**MAJOR IN GOVERNANCE, LEADERSHIP AND ETHICS**

**Admission Requirements**

Completion of First Year with at least 0.5 course in either Philosophy, Business, History, or Political Science with an average of 60%.

**Module**

6.0 courses:

**1.5 courses:** Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2001F/G; Philosophy

2700F/G (cross-listed as Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2002F/G); Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2003F/G.

**1.0 course** from the Governance Group: Governance, Leadership and Ethics 1010F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 3001F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 4011F/G, Political Science 2231E, Political Science 2246E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 2284F/G, Political Science 3345E, Political Science 3351E, Political Science 3355E, Political Science 3368E, Political Science 3379E; MOS 3353F/G, MOS 4410A/B; Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 2263F/G, Philosophy 3880F/G; History 2204F/G, History 2302F/G, History 2710F/G, History 2602F/G, History 2604F/G, History 3201E, History 3219E, the former History 3607F/G.

**1.0 course** from the Leadership Group: Governance, Leadership and Ethics 3003F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 3007F/G, Political Science 2270E, Political Science 3304F/G, Political Science 3306F/G; MOS 2155A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 4488A/B; Philosophy 2760F/G, Philosophy 2820F/G; History 2813F/G, History 3313F/G, History 3705E, History 4202F/G, History 4308F/G, History 4810F/G.

**1.0 course** from the Ethics Group: **Governance, Leadership and Ethics 3011F/G**, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 4010F/G, Political Science 2219E, Political Science 2237E; History 3406F/G, History 3615F/G, History 4414F/G, History 4422F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G, Philosophy 3710F/G, Philosophy 3720F/G, Philosophy 3810F/G, Philosophy 3820F/G, Philosophy 3840F/G.

**0.5 course** from the Governance Group, the Leadership Group, or the Ethics Group.

**1.0 capstone course**: Governance, Leadership and Ethics 4001E.

## KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

### SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT, ECONOMICS, AND MATHEMATICS

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**ANALYTICS AND DECISION SCIENCES 2288F/G  
INTRODUCTION TO PROGRAMMING AND BASIC DATA ANALYSIS**

**Short Title:** Programming for Analytics

Topics include computational linear algebra, numerical optimization, simulation, use of IDEs, and display of statistical data.

**Prerequisite(s):** 0.5 course from Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B.

**Antirequisite(s):** Statistics 2864A/B, Data Science 1200A/B.

**Extra Information:** 3 lecture hours, 2 lab hours.

Course weight: 0.50.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

#### MINOR IN ANALYTICS AND DECISION SCIENCES

##### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B with no mark less than 60%, Mathematics 1230A/B with no mark less than ~~70%~~ 80% or Calculus 1000A/B with no mark less than 55%, Mathematics 1229A/B with no mark less than 80% or Mathematics 1600A/B with no mark less than 55%, **Management and Organizational Studies 1033A/B** ~~Business Administration 1220E~~ and Psychology 1000 or 1000W/X with no mark less than 60% each.

Students who fail to meet the 60% in Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B, or the former Economics 1020 may take a Minor module if they have a mark of at least 60% in each of Economics 2150A/B **or Economics 2260A/B** and Economics 2152A/B **or Economics 2220A/B**. ~~Business Administration 1220E~~ **Management and Organizational Studies 1033A/B** and/or Psychology 1000 may be completed in year 2.

##### Module

4.5 courses:

~~1.5~~ **1.0** courses: ~~Analytics and Decision Sciences 2298A/B, Economics 2122A/B or Economics 2222A/B, Economics 2123A/B or Economics 2223A/B,~~ **or Statistical Sciences 2035**



~~0.5~~ **1.5** courses: **Analytcs and Decision Sciences 2288F/G, Analytcs and Decision Sciences 2298A/B,** Analytcs and Decision Sciences 3864A/B

1.0 courses: Philosophy 2293A/B, Psychology 2135A/B

~~0.5 course: Analytcs and Decision Sciences 4294A/B~~

1.0 courses from: Analytcs and Decision Sciences 3293A/B, Analytcs and Decision Sciences 4293**F/G**A/B, **Analytcs and Decision Sciences 4294F/G,** Economics 3386A/B

Note **1**: Other courses as approved by the Department may be substituted. Please consult the Department for more information.

**Note 2: Students intending to obtain the CORS Diploma concurrent with the Minor in Analytcs and Decision Sciences must complete 5.0 courses, including Analytcs and Decision Sciences 3293A/B, Analytcs and Decision Sciences 4293F/G, and Analytcs and Decision Sciences 4294F/G.**

## SOCIOLOGY

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

### **SOCIOLOGY 2294 SPECIAL TOPICS**

Topic and course description will be available at the time of registration.

**Prerequisite(s):** 1.0 Sociology courses at the 1000-level.

**Extra Information:** 3 lecture hours.

Course weight: 1.0

(Kings)

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

### **SOCIOLOGY 2295 SPECIAL TOPICS**

Topic and course description will be available at the time of registration.

**Prerequisite(s):** 1.0 Sociology courses at the 1000-level.

**Extra Information:** 3 lecture hours.

Course weight: 1.0

(Kings)

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**SOCIOLOGY 3382F/G:**

**CAPITALISM IN OUR TIME** ~~NEOLIBERALISM AND OUR SOCIETY~~

This course will examine how the fragmentary and flexible capitalism of our time is producing new forms of social inequalities, emotional traumas, commodified cultural practices and forcing individuals to engage in endless self-enhancement to cope with an unstable and hyper-competitive social world.

~~The course will examine the global project of neoliberalism as a mode of governance of the self, society and humanity at large. Students will explore how the ideas of individualism, competition, entrepreneurship and well-being produce a neoliberal subject, who is engaged in endless self-improvement to meet the goal of 'zero imperfection'.~~

**Antirequisite(s):** Sociology 3327F/G if taken in 2015-16 or 2016-17.

**Prerequisite(s):** Third or fourth year standing in a Sociology or Criminology module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

(King's)

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**SOCIOLOGY 4437F/G**

**ADVANCED SOCIOLOGY OF DEVIANCE**

...

**Prerequisite(s):** Sociology 2259 and enrolment in **third or** fourth year of an Honours Specialization or Honours Double Major in Criminology or Sociology.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**SOCIOLOGY 4438F/G**

**ADVANCED CRIMINAL JUSTICE POLICY**

...

**Prerequisite(s):** Sociology 2266A/B, and enrolment in one of the Honours Specializations **or Honours Double Major** offered in Sociology or Criminology; ~~or with permission of the Course Instructor.~~

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**SOCIOLOGY 4439F/G  
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE**

...

**Prerequisite(s):** 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level, and 3rd or 4th year standing in an Honours Specialization **or Honours Double Major** offered in Sociology or Criminology; ~~or with permission of the Course Instructor.~~

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**SOCIOLOGY 4440F/G  
SOCIAL WORLDS OF DRUGS AND ADDICTION**

...

**Prerequisite(s):** 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level, and 3rd or 4th year standing in an Honours Specialization **or Honours Double Major** offered in Sociology or Criminology; ~~or with permission of the Course Instructor.~~

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**SOCIOLOGY 4455F/G:  
ADVANCED SOCIOLOGY OF LAW**

...

**Prerequisite(s):** Enrolment in fourth year of one of the Honours Specializations **or Honours Double Major** in Sociology or Criminology.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**SOCIOLOGY 4485F/G  
SELECTED TOPICS**

...

**Prerequisite(s):** Enrolment in **third or** fourth year of one of the Honours Specializations or Honours Double Majors in Sociology or Criminology.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**SOCIOLOGY 4486F/G  
SELECTED TOPICS**

...

**Prerequisite(s):** Enrolment in **third or** fourth year of one of the Honours Specializations or Honours Double Majors in Sociology or Criminology.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**SOCIOLOGY 4487F/G  
SELECTED TOPICS**

...

**Prerequisite(s):** Enrolment in **third or** fourth year of one of the Honours Specializations or Honours Double Majors in Sociology or Criminology.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**SOCIOLOGY 4488F/G  
SELECTED TOPICS**

...

**Prerequisite(s):** Enrolment in **third or** fourth year of one of the Honours Specializations or Honours Double Majors in Sociology or Criminology.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN CRIMINOLOGY**

**Module**

**9.0 courses:**

3.0 courses: Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 3306A/B, Sociology 3310F/G, Sociology 4404F/G, Sociology 4409F/G.

1.0 course from: Sociology 2240E or Sociology 2270A/B and Sociology 2271A/B.

1.0 course: Sociology 2266A/B and Sociology 2267A/B.

2.0 courses from: Sociology 2223A/B, Sociology 2253A/B, Sociology 2256A/B, Sociology 2259, Sociology 2260A/B, **Sociology 2268F/G, Sociology 2291F/G, Sociology 2293F/G. (A 0.5 course from a related area may be counted toward this requirement; see Department for currently approved courses.)**

1.5 courses from: **Sociology 3325F/G, Sociology 3327F/G** Sociology 3340F/G, Sociology 3345F/G, Sociology 3349F/G, Sociology 3356F/G, Sociology 3357F/G, Sociology 3358F/G, Sociology 3359F/G, Sociology 3361F/G, Sociology 3363F/G, Sociology 3366F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, **Sociology 3375F/G**, Sociology 3379F/G, Sociology 3382F/G, Sociology 3390F/G, Sociology 3391F/G.

0.5 course from: Sociology 4437F/G, Sociology 4438F/G, Sociology 4439F/G, Sociology 4440F/G, Sociology 4455F/G.

Please note that Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B are mandatory in year 2 of the Honours Specialization, and Sociology 3306A/B and Sociology 3310F/G are mandatory in year 3 of the Honours Specialization.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **MAJOR IN CRIMINOLOGY**

#### **Module**

#### **6.0 courses:**

2.0 courses: Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 2240E or Sociology 2270A/B and Sociology 2271A/B.

1.0 course(s) from: **Childhood and Youth Studies**, ~~Childhood and Social Institutions-2212A/BF/G~~, ~~Childhood and Social Institutions-3364F/G~~, Disability Studies 2214A/B, English 2100F/G, History 2190A/B, History 3308E, Philosophy 2080, Philosophy 2270, Psychology 2031A/B, Religious Studies 2163A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B.

0.5 course: Sociology 2266A/B.

1.5 courses from: Sociology 2200E, Sociology 2223A/B, Sociology 2253A/B, Sociology 2256A/B, Sociology 2259, Sociology 2260A/B, Sociology 2267A/B, **Sociology 2268F/G, Sociology 2291F/G, Sociology 2293F/G.**

1.0 courses from: **Sociology 3325F/G, Sociology 3327F/G** Sociology 3340F/G, Sociology 3345F/G, Sociology 3349F/G, Sociology 3356F/G, Sociology 3357F/G, Sociology 3358F/G, Sociology 3359F/G, Sociology 3361F/G, Sociology 3363F/G, Sociology 3366F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, **Sociology 3375F/G**, Sociology 3379F/G, Sociology 3382F/G, Sociology 3390F/G, Sociology 3391F/G.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **MINOR IN CRIMINOLOGY**

#### **Module**

#### **4.0 courses:**

3.0 courses from: Sociology 2140, Sociology 2200E, Sociology 2223A/B, Sociology 2253A/B, Sociology 2256A/B, Sociology 2259, Sociology 2260A/B, Sociology 2266A/B, Sociology 2267A/B.

1.0 additional Sociology course at the 2200 level **or above.**

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**MINOR IN SOCIOLOGY**

**Module**

**4.0 courses:**

2.0 courses in Sociology at the 2200 level **or above**.

2.0 additional courses in Sociology at the 2100 or 2200 level.